



# State Insurance Department Directory

ACLI's State Insurance Department Directory provides the insurance department contact information for all [50 states, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico](#). It also contains the name and background on each department head.

More detailed contact information, including key staff, can be found in the [NAIC's Insurance Department Directory](#).

# ALASKA

## **Alaska Division of Insurance**

Robert B. Atwood Building  
550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1560  
Anchorage, AK 99501

## **Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development** (No U.S. Mail Delivery)

9th Floor State Office Building  
333 Willoughby Ave  
Juneau, AK 99801

Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 110805  
Juneau, AK 99811

Website: <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/ins/>  
Email: [insurance@alaska.gov](mailto:insurance@alaska.gov)

Anchorage Phone: (907) 269-7900  
Juneau Phone: (907) 465-2515  
Consumer Services: (800) 467-8725  
Anchorage Fax: (907) 269-7910  
Juneau Fax: (907) 465-3422

<b>Director of Insurance Division</b>	<b>Lori K. Wing-Heier</b>
Began Present Term:	February 2014
Term of Office:	At pleasure of Commissioner
Elected/Appointed:	Appointed
Prior Vocation:	Director of Risk Management, Arctic Slope Regional Corporation

# ALABAMA

**Alabama Department of Insurance**

201 Monroe Street, Suite 502  
Montgomery, AL 36104

Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 303351

Montgomery, AL 36130

Overnight Mail:

201 Monroe Street, Suite 502

Montgomery, AL 36104

Website: <http://www.insurance.alabama.gov/>

Email: [insdept@insurance.alabama.gov](mailto:insdept@insurance.alabama.gov)

Phone: (334) 269-3550

Consumer Services: (334) 241-4141 or (800) 433-3966

Fax: (334) 956-7932

**Commissioner of Insurance****Jim L. Ridling**

Began Present Term:

January 2011

Term of Office:

At pleasure of Governor

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed

Prior Vocation:

President, Southern Guaranty Insurance Co.

# ARKANSAS

**Arkansas Department of Insurance**

1200 W. Third Street  
Little Rock, AR 72201

**Mailing Address:**

1 Commerce Way, Suite 102  
Little Rock, AR 72202

Website: <https://insurance.arkansas.gov/>

Consumer Services Email: [insurance.consumers@arkansas.gov](mailto:insurance.consumers@arkansas.gov)

Phone: (501) 371-2600 or (800) 282-9134

Consumer Services: (501) 371-2640 or (800) 852-5494

Fax: (501) 371-2629

**Insurance Commissioner****Alan McClain**

Began Present Term:

April 3, 2020

Term of Office:

Serves at the will of the Governor

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed

Prior Vocation:

Commissioner, Arkansas Rehabilitation Services

# ARIZONA

**Arizona Department of Insurance and Financial Institutions**

100 N. 15<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Suite 261  
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2630

Website: <https://insurance.az.gov/>

Consumer Services Email: [consumers@azinsurance.gov](mailto:consumers@azinsurance.gov)

Phone: (602) 364-3100

Consumer Services (English): (602) 364-2499 or (800) 325-2548

Consumer Services (Spanish): (602) 364-2977

Fax: (602) 364-2505

<b>Director of Insurance and Financial Institutions</b>	<b>Evan Daniels</b>
Began Present Term:	July 2020
Term of Office:	No Statutory Term
Elected/Appointed:	Appointed
Prior Vocation:	Office of the Arizona Attorney General, Unit Chief Counsel of the Technology, Innovation and Privacy Unit

# CALIFORNIA

## **California Department of Insurance**

### **Sacramento Office**

300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1700  
Sacramento, CA 95814

### **San Francisco Office**

45 Fremont Street, 23rd Floor  
San Francisco, CA 94105

### **Los Angeles Office**

300 South Spring Street, South Tower  
Los Angeles, CA 90013

Website: <https://www.insurance.ca.gov>

Consumer Inquiries: [Contact Form](#)

Consumer Hotline: (800) 927-4357

<b>Insurance Commissioner</b>	<b>Ricardo Lara</b>
Began Present Term:	January 2019
Term of Office:	4 Years
Elected/Appointed:	Elected
Prior Vocation:	Legislator, California State Senate

# COLORADO

**Colorado Division of Insurance**

1560 Broadway, Suite 850  
Denver, CO 80202

Website: <http://www.dora.state.co.us/insurance>

Email: [dora\\_insurance@state.co.us](mailto:dora_insurance@state.co.us)

Phone: (303) 894-7499

Consumer Hotline: (303) 894-7490 or (800) 930-3745

Fax: (303) 894-7455

**Commissioner of Insurance****Michael Conway**

Began Present Term:

January 2018

Term of Office:

At the pleasure of the Governor

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed

Prior Vocation:

Division of Insurance Deputy Commissioner for  
Consumer and Compliance Services

# CONNECTICUT

Connecticut Insurance Department  
153 Market Street, 7th Floor  
Hartford, CT 06103

Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 816  
Hartford, CT 06142

Website: <http://www.ct.gov/cid/site/default.asp>  
Consumer Services Email: [insurance@ct.gov](mailto:insurance@ct.gov)  
Phone: (860) 297-3800 or (800) 203-3447

Consumer Hotline: (860) 297-3900  
Fax: (860) 297-3872

<b>Insurance Commissioner</b>	<b>Andrew N. Mais</b>
Began Present Term:	March 2019
Term of Office:	At pleasure of Governor
Elected/Appointed:	Appointed
Prior Vocation:	Insurance Industry Regulatory Specialist, Deloitte



# DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

**District of Columbia Department of Insurance, Securities & Banking**

1050 First Street, N.E.

Suite 801

Washington, DC 20002

Website: <http://disb.dc.gov>

Email: [disb@dc.gov](mailto:disb@dc.gov)

Phone: (202) 727-8000

Fax: (202) 535-1196

**Acting Insurance Commissioner****Karima Woods**

Began Present Term:

Term of Office:

Elected/Appointed:

Prior Vocation:

January 2020

At pleasure of Mayor

Nominated by Mayor, confirmed by DC Council

Office of the Deputy Mayor for Planning and  
Economic Development

# DELAWARE

**Delaware Department of Insurance**

1351 West North Street, Suite 101  
Dover, DE 19904

The Nemours Building  
1007 Orange Street, Suite 1010  
Wilmington, DE 19801

Website: <http://delawareinsurance.gov/>

Consumer Services Email: [consumer@delaware.gov](mailto:consumer@delaware.gov)

Phone: (302) 577-5280  
Consumer Hotline: (302) 674-7300 or (800) 282-8611  
Fax: (302) 739-5280

**Insurance Commissioner****Trinidad Navarro**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

January 2016  
4 years  
Elected  
New Castle County Sheriff

# FLORIDA

**Florida Office of Insurance Regulation**

200 East Gaines Street  
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Website: <http://www.floir.com/>

Consumer Services Email: [consumerservices@myfloridacfo.com](mailto:consumerservices@myfloridacfo.com)

Phone: (850) 413-3140

Consumer Hotline: (850) 413-3089 or (877) 693-5236

Fax: (850) 488-3334

**Insurance Commissioner****David Altmaier**

Began Present Term:

April 2016

Term of Office:

Indefinite

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed by Financial Services Commission

Prior Vocation:

Deputy Commissioner of Property and Casualty  
Insurance

# GEORGIA

**Georgia Office of Insurance and Safety Fire Commissioner**

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive  
West Tower, Suite 704  
Atlanta, GA 30334

Website: <https://www.oci.ga.gov>

Consumer Services Email: [consumer@oci.ga.gov](mailto:consumer@oci.ga.gov)

Phone: (404) 656-2070 or (800) 656-2298

Fax: (404) 657-8542

**Insurance Commissioner****John F. King**

Began Present Term:

July 2019

Term of Office:

4 Years

Elected/Appointed:

Elected, serving out Jim Beck's term

Prior Vocation:

Deputy Chief Over Enforcement Operations of  
Doraville Police Department

# HAWAII

**Hawaii Insurance Division**

Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs  
King Kalakaua Building  
335 Merchant Street, Room 213  
Honolulu, HI 96813

Mailing Address:  
Insurance Division  
P.O. Box 3614  
Honolulu, HI 96811

Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/ins/>

Email Address: [insurance@dcca.hawaii.gov](mailto:insurance@dcca.hawaii.gov)

Phone: (808) 586-2790

Fax: (808) 586-2806

**Insurance Commissioner****Colin M. Hayashida**

Began Present Term:

January 2019

Term of Office:

At the pleasure of the Governor

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed

Prior Vocation:

Insurance Rate and Policy Analysis  
Manager, Insurance Division

# IOWA

## **Iowa Insurance Division**

Two Ruan Center  
601 Locust St., 4th Floor  
Des Moines, IA 50309

Website: [www.iid.state.ia.us](http://www.iid.state.ia.us)  
Consumer Inquiries: [Contact form](#)

Phone: (515) 281-5705  
Consumer Services: (877) 955-1212  
Fax: (515) 281-3059

### **Commissioner of Insurance**

### **Doug Ommen**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

January 2017  
4 Years  
Appointed  
Deputy Insurance Commissioner

# IDAHO

**Idaho Department of Insurance**

700 West State Street, 3rd Floor  
P.O. Box 83720  
Boise, ID 83720-0043

Website: <http://www.doi.idaho.gov>

Consumer Inquiries: [Contact form](#)

Phone: (208) 334-4250

Consumer Hotline: (800) 721-3272

Fax: (208) 334-4398

**Director of Insurance**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

**Dean L. Cameron**

January 2019  
At pleasure of Governor  
Appointed  
Member of Idaho Senate, Insurance Agency  
Owner

# ILLINOIS

## **Illinois Department of Insurance**

320 West Washington Street  
Springfield, IL 62767

### **Chicago Office**

State of Illinois Center  
122 South Michigan Avenue, 19<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Chicago, IL 60603

Website: <http://insurance.illinois.gov>

Email: [DOI.InfoDesk@illinois.gov](mailto:DOI.InfoDesk@illinois.gov)

Springfield Phone: (217) 782-4515

Chicago Phone: (312) 814-2420

Consumer Hotline: (312) 814-2420 or (866) 445-5364

Springfield Fax: (217) 782-5020

Chicago Fax: (312) 814-5416

<b>Director of Insurance</b>	<b>Robert H. Muriel</b>
Began Present Term:	March 2019
Term of Office:	At pleasure of Governor
Elected/Appointed:	Appointed
Prior Vocation:	Civil and commercial lawyer



# INDIANA

**Indiana Department of Insurance**

311 W. Washington St., Suite 103  
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Website: <http://www.in.gov/idoi>

General Inquiries Email: [consumerservices@idoi.in.gov](mailto:consumerservices@idoi.in.gov)

Phone: (317) 232-2385

Consumer Hotline: (317) 232-2395 or (800) 622-4461

Fax: (317) 232-5251

**Commissioner of Insurance****Stephen W. Robertson**

Began Present Term:

October 2013

Term of Office:

At pleasure of Governor

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed

Prior Vocation

Deputy Commissioner

# KANSAS

**Kansas Department of Insurance**

1300 SW Arrowhead Rd.  
Topeka, KS 66604

Website: <http://www.ksinsurance.org/>

General Email: [kid.commissioner@ks.gov](mailto:kid.commissioner@ks.gov)

Consumer Assistance Email: [kid.webcomplaints@ks.gov](mailto:kid.webcomplaints@ks.gov)

Phone: (785) 296-3071

Consumer Assistance: (800) 432-2484

Fax: (785) 296-7805

**Commissioner of Insurance****Vicki Schmidt**

Began Present Term:

January 2019

Term of Office:

4 Years

Elected/Appointed:

Elected

Prior Vocation:

Kansas State Senate

# KENTUCKY

## **Kentucky Department of Insurance**

Mayo-Underwood Building  
500 Mero Street, 2 SE 11  
Frankfort, KY 40601

Mailing address:  
P.O. Box 517  
Frankfort, KY 40602

Website: <http://insurance.ky.gov/>  
Life Insurance Inquiries: [DOI.LifeMail@ky.gov](mailto:DOI.LifeMail@ky.gov)

Phone: (502) 564-3630 or (800) 595-6053  
Consumer Hotline: (502) 564-6090 or (800) 595-6053

### **Commissioner of Insurance**

### **Sharon Clark**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

January 2019  
At pleasure of Governor  
Appointed  
Deputy Commissioner

# LOUISIANA

## **Louisiana Department of Insurance**

1702 North 3rd Street  
Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Mailing Address:  
Department of Insurance  
P.O. Box 94214  
Baton Rouge, LA 70804

Website: <http://www.lidi.state.la.us/>

Phone: (225) 342-5900 or (800) 259-5300  
Consumer Hotline: (800) 259-5301  
Fax: (225) 342-8622

### **Commissioner of Insurance**

### **Jim J. Donelon**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

October 2019  
4 years  
Elected  
Chief Deputy Commissioner and Executive  
Counsel

# MASSACHUSETTS

**Massachusetts Division of Insurance**

1000 Washington Street, Suite 810  
Boston, MA 02118

Website: <http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca-agencies/doi-lp/>

Phone: (617) 521-7794 or (877) 563-4467

Consumer Hotline: (617) 521-7794

Fax: (617) 753-6830

**Commissioner of Insurance****Gary D. Anderson**

Began Present Term:

October 2017

Term of Office:

At the pleasure of the Governor

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed

Prior Vocation:

Policy Advisor and Senior Counsel, MA State  
Senate President's Office

# MARYLAND

## **Maryland Insurance Administration**

200 St. Paul Place, Suite 2700  
Baltimore, MD 21202

Website: <http://www.mdinsurance.state.md.us/>  
Consumer Inquiries: [lhcomplaints.mia@maryland.gov](mailto:lhcomplaints.mia@maryland.gov)

Phone: (410) 468-2000 or (800) 492-6116  
Consumer Hotline: (410) 468-2244  
Fax: (410) 468-2020

<b>Insurance Commissioner</b>	<b>Al Redmer, Jr.</b>
Began Present Term:	January 2019
Term of Office:	At the pleasure of the Governor
Elected/Appointed:	Appointed (with confirmation by Senate)
Prior Vocation:	Owner, Redmer Financial Group

# MARYLAND

## **Maryland Insurance Administration**

200 St. Paul Place, Suite 2700  
Baltimore, MD 21202

Website: <http://www.mdinsurance.state.md.us/>  
Consumer Inquiries: [lhcomplaints.mia@maryland.gov](mailto:lhcomplaints.mia@maryland.gov)

Phone: (410) 468-2000 or (800) 492-6116  
Consumer Hotline: (410) 468-2244  
Fax: (410) 468-2020

<b>Insurance Commissioner</b>	<b>Al Redmer, Jr.</b>
Began Present Term:	January 2019
Term of Office:	At the pleasure of the Governor
Elected/Appointed:	Appointed (with confirmation by Senate)
Prior Vocation:	Owner, Redmer Financial Group

# MAINE

## **Maine Bureau of Insurance**

Department of Professional & Financial Regulation (For FedEx and UPS deliveries)  
Bureau of Insurance  
76 Northern Avenue  
Gardiner, ME 04345

Mailing Address (For all USPS deliveries)  
Department of Professional & Financial Regulation  
Bureau of Insurance  
#34 State House Station  
Augusta, ME 04333

Website: <http://www.maine.gov/pfr/insurance>  
Email: [Insurance.PFR@maine.gov](mailto:Insurance.PFR@maine.gov)

Phone: (207) 624-8475 or (800) 300-5000  
Fax: (207) 624-8599

### **Superintendent of Insurance**

### **Eric A. Cioppa**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

January 2017  
Five-Year Term  
Appointed  
Deputy Superintendent



# MICHIGAN

**Michigan Department of Insurance and Financial Services**

530 West Allegan Street, 7<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Lansing, MI 48933

Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 30220  
Lansing, MI 48909

Website: <http://www.michigan.gov/difs>  
Email: [difs-info@michigan.gov](mailto:difs-info@michigan.gov)

Phone: (517) 284-8800  
Consumer Hotline: (877) 999-6442  
Fax: (517) 284-8837

<b>Director of the Department of Insurance and Financial Services</b>	<b>Anita G. Fox</b>
---	---------------------

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

January 2019  
At pleasure of Governor  
Appointed  
Attorney/Adjunct Professor

# MINNESOTA

**Minnesota Department of Commerce**

85 7th Place East, Suite 280  
St. Paul, MN 55101

Website: [www.mn.gov/commerce/industries/insurance](http://www.mn.gov/commerce/industries/insurance)  
Consumer Protection: [consumer.protection@state.mn.us](mailto:consumer.protection@state.mn.us)

Phone: (651) 539-1600  
Consumer Hotline: (800) 657-3602  
Fax: (651) 539-1547

**Commissioner of Commerce****Steve Kelley**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

January 2019  
At pleasure of Governor  
Appointed  
Senior Fellow at the Humphrey School of Public  
Affairs, University of Minnesota

# MISSOURI

**State of Missouri Department of Commerce and Insurance**

301 West High Street, Room 530  
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 690  
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Website: <https://insurance.mo.gov/>  
Consumer Affairs Email: [consumeraffairs@insurance.mo.gov](mailto:consumeraffairs@insurance.mo.gov)

Phone: (573) 751-4126  
Consumer Hotline: (800) 726-7390  
Fax: (573) 751-1165

**Director of Commerce and Insurance****Chlora Lindley-Myers**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

April 2017  
At pleasure of Governor  
Appointed (with confirmation by Senate)  
Deputy Commissioner, TN Department of  
Commerce and Insurance

# MISSISSIPPI

**Mississippi Department of Insurance**

1001 Woolfolk State Office Building  
501 North West Street  
Jackson, MS 39201

Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 79  
Jackson, MS 39205

Website: <http://www.mid.state.ms.us/>  
Consumer Services: [consumer@mid.ms.gov](mailto:consumer@mid.ms.gov)

Phone: (601) 359-3569  
Consumer Hotline: (800) 562-2957  
Fax: (601) 359-2543

**Commissioner of Insurance and State Fire  
Marshal****Mike Chaney**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

January 2020  
4 Years  
Elected  
State Senator

# MONTANA

**Office of the Montana State Auditor, Commissioner of Securities and Insurance**

840 Helena Avenue  
Helena, MT 59601

Website: <http://csi.mt.gov>

General Inquiries: [Contact Form](#)

Phone: (406) 444-2040 or (800) 332-6148

Fax: (406) 444-3497

<b>Commissioner of Securities and Insurance, State Auditor</b>	<b>Matt M. Rosendale</b>
--	--------------------------

Began Present Term:

November 2016

Term of Office:

4 years

Elected/Appointed:

Elected

Prior Vocation:

State Legislator

# NORTH CAROLINA

**North Carolina Department of Insurance**

Dobbs Building, 325 N. Salisbury Street  
Raleigh, NC 27699

Mailing Address:  
1201 Mail Service Center  
Raleigh, NC 27699

Website: <http://www.ncdoi.com>

Phone: (919) 807-6750  
Consumer Hotline: (919) 807-6750 or (855) 408-1212  
Fax: (919) 715-1156

**Commissioner of Insurance****Mike Causey**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

January 2017  
4 Years  
Elected  
Insurance agency owner

# NORTH DAKOTA

**North Dakota Insurance Department**

600 E Boulevard Avenue, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Bismarck, ND 58505

Website: <http://www.nd.gov/ndins>

Email: [insurance@nd.gov](mailto:insurance@nd.gov)

General Phone: (701) 328-2440

Consumer Hotline: (800) 247-0560

Fax: (701) 328-4880

**Insurance Commissioner****Jon Godfread**

Began Present Term:

November 2016

Term of Office:

4 years

Elected/Appointed:

Elected

Prior Vocation:

Vice President of Governmental Affairs for the  
Greater North Dakota Chamber

# NEBRASKA

## **Nebraska Department of Insurance**

1526 K Street, Suite 200  
Lincoln, NE 68508

Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 82089  
Lincoln, NE 68501

Website: <http://www.doi.nebraska.gov/>  
Consumer Services: [DOI.ConsumerAffairs@nebraska.gov](mailto:DOI.ConsumerAffairs@nebraska.gov)

Phone: (402) 471-2201  
Consumer Hotline: (877) 564-7323 (in-state only)  
Fax: (402) 471-4610

### **Director of Insurance**

### **Eric Dunning**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

April 19, 2021  
At pleasure of Governor  
Appointed  
Director of Government Affairs at Blue Cross and  
Blue Shield of Nebraska



# NEW HAMPSHIRE

**New Hampshire Insurance Department**

21 South Fruit Street, Suite 14  
Concord, NH 03301

Website: <http://www.nh.gov/insurance>

General Email: [requests@ins.nh.gov](mailto:requests@ins.nh.gov)

Phone: (603) 271-2261

Consumer Hotline: (800) 852-3416

Fax: (603) 271-1406

**Insurance Commissioner****Chris Nicolopoulos**

Began Present Term:

March 2020

Term of Office:

5 years

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed

Prior Vocation:

President and CEO, NHAIA

# NEW JERSEY

## **New Jersey Department of Banking & Insurance**

20 West State Street  
P.O. Box 325  
Trenton, NJ 08625

Filings Address:  
P.O. Box 470  
Trenton, NJ 08625

Website: <http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/index.html>

Phone: (609) 292-7272  
Consumer Hotline: (800) 446-7467  
Fax: (609) 777-0508

### **Commissioner of Banking and Insurance**

### **Marlene Caride**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

January 2018  
At pleasure of Governor  
Appointed  
New Jersey General Assembly

# NEW MEXICO

## **New Mexico Insurance Division**

P.E.R.A. Bldg., 4th Floor  
1120 Paseo de Peralta  
Santa Fe, NM 87501

### Mailing Address:

Office of Superintendent of Insurance  
P.O. Box 1689  
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Website: <http://www.OSI.state.nm.us>

Email: [osi.ask@state.nm.us](mailto:osi.ask@state.nm.us)

Phone: (505) 827-4601 or (855) 427-5674

Consumer Hotline: (800) 947-4722

Fax: (505) 827-4734

<b>Superintendent of Insurance</b>	<b>Russell Toal</b>
Began Present Term:	January 2020
Term of Office:	At pleasure of Governor
Elected/Appointed:	Appointed
Prior Vocation:	Deputy Secretary to New Mexico Human Services Department

# NEVADA

## **Nevada Division of Insurance**

### **Carson City Office**

1818 E. College Pkwy, Suite 103  
Carson City, NV 89706

### **Las Vegas Office**

3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 275  
Las Vegas, NV 89102

Website: [www.doi.nv.gov](http://www.doi.nv.gov)

Carson City Phone: (775) 687-0700

Las Vegas Phone: (702) 486-4009

Consumer Hotline: (888) 872-3234

Carson City Fax: (775) 687-0787

Las Vegas Fax: (702) 486-4007

## **Commissioner of Insurance**

Began Present Term:

Term of Office:

Elected/Appointed:

Prior Vocation:

## **Barbara Richardson**

March 2016

At pleasure of Director, Business & Industry

Appointed

Director of Operations and Fraud

# NEW YORK

## **New York Department of Financial Services - New York City Main Office**

1 State Street  
New York, NY 10004

## **New York Department of Financial Services - Albany**

One Commerce Plaza  
Albany, NY 12257

Website: <http://www.dfs.ny.gov/>

Consumer Email: [consumers@dfs.ny.gov](mailto:consumers@dfs.ny.gov)

Phone: (212) 480-6400

Consumer Hotline: (800) 342-3736

### **Superintendent of Financial Services**

### **Linda Lacewell**

Began Present Term:

February 2019

Term of Office:

At pleasure of Governor

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed, subject to Senate confirmation

Prior Vocation:

Chief of Staff, Governor Cuomo

# OHIO

**Ohio Department of Insurance**

50 W. Town Street, Suite 300  
Columbus, OH 43215

Website: <http://www.insurance.ohio.gov/>

Email: [communications@insurance.ohio.gov](mailto:communications@insurance.ohio.gov)

Phone: (614) 644-2658

Consumer Hotline: (614) 644-2673 or (800) 686-1526

**Director of Insurance****Jillian Froment**

Began Present Term:

March 2017

Term of Office:

At pleasure of Governor

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed

Prior Vocation:

Deputy Director

# OKLAHOMA

**Oklahoma Insurance Department**

400 NE 50th Street, Suite 100  
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

**Tulsa Office**

7645 East 63<sup>rd</sup> Street, Suite 102  
Tulsa, OK 74133

Website: <http://oid.ok.gov/>

Phone: (405) 521-2828 or (800) 522-0071

Fax: (405) 521-6635

Tulsa Phone: (918) 747-3700

Tulsa Fax: (918) 994-7916

Consumer Hotline: (800) 522-0071

**Insurance Commissioner****Glen Mulready**

Began Present Term:

January 2019

Term of Office:

4 Years

Elected/Appointed:

Elected

Prior Vocation:

Oklahoma House of Representatives

For additional information on insurance department staff, please see the NAIC State Directory link on the [main page](#).

# OREGON

## **Department of Consumer and Business Services**

### **Division of Financial Regulation**

Address for Overnight Deliveries:  
350 Winter Street NE, Room 410  
Salem, OR 97301

Mailing Address:  
Oregon Division of Financial Regulation  
P.O. Box 14480  
Salem, OR 97309

Website: <http://www.insurance.oregon.gov>

Email: [DFR.InsuranceHelp@oregon.gov](mailto:DFR.InsuranceHelp@oregon.gov)

Phone: (503) 947-7980  
Consumer Advocacy Phone: (888) 877-4894  
Fax: (503) 378-4351

#### **Director of Financial Regulation**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

#### **Andrew R. Stolfi**

February 2018  
At the pleasure of the governor  
Appointed  
COO and Chief Counsel, International Association  
of Insurance Supervisors



# PENNSYLVANIA

## **Pennsylvania Insurance Department**

1326 Strawberry Square  
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Website: <http://www.insurance.pa.gov>

Consumer Inquiries: [Contact Form](#)

General Phone: (717) 787-7000

Consumer Hotline: (877) 881-6388

### **Insurance Commissioner**

### **Jessica K. Altman**

Began Present Term:

August 2017

Term of Office:

At discretion of Governor

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed

Prior Vocation:

Chief of Staff, PA Insurance Department

# PUERTO RICO

## **Puerto Rico Office of the Commissioner of Insurance**

World Plaza Building  
268 Muñoz Rivera Avenue  
San Juan, PR 00918

Mailing Address:  
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance  
361 Calle Calaf  
PO Box 195415  
San Juan, PR 00919

Website (English): <http://ocs.pr.gov/enocspr/>

Website (Spanish): <http://ocs.pr.gov/ocspr/>

Phone: (787) 304-8686 ext. 6513 or (888) 722-8686

Fax: (787) 273-6365

<b>Acting Commissioner of Insurance</b>	<b>Mariano Mier-Romeu</b>
Began Present Term:	January 4, 2021
Term of Office:	Indefinite
Elected/Appointed:	Appointed
Prior Vocation:	President of Casellas, Alcover, & Burgos

# RHODE ISLAND

## **Rhode Island Department of Business Regulation**

Insurance Regulation Division  
1511 Pontiac Avenue, Bldg. 69-2  
Cranston, RI 02920

Website: <http://www.dbr.ri.gov/divisions/insurance>  
Email: [DBR.Insurance@dbr.ri.gov](mailto:DBR.Insurance@dbr.ri.gov)

Insurance Division Phone: (401) 462-9520  
Fax: (401) 462-9602

### **Superintendent of Insurance**

### **Elizabeth Dwyer**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

January 2016  
At the discretion of the Director of Business  
Regulation  
Appointed  
General Counsel, Insurance Division

# SOUTH CAROLINA

## **South Carolina Department of Insurance**

1201 Main Street, Suite 1000  
Columbia, SC 29201

Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 100105  
Columbia, SC 29202

Website: <http://www.doi.sc.gov/>  
Email: [info@doi.sc.gov](mailto:info@doi.sc.gov)

Phone: (803) 737-6160  
Consumer Services: (803) 737-6180 or (800) 768-3467  
Fax: (803) 737-6231

### **Director of the Department of Insurance**

### **Raymond G. Farmer**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

November 2012  
At pleasure of Governor  
Appointed  
Vice President, American Insurance  
Association

# SOUTH DAKOTA

**South Dakota Department of Labor and Regulation  
Division of Insurance**

124 South Euclid Ave, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor  
Pierre, SD 57501

Website: <https://dlr.sd.gov/insurance/>  
Email: [Insurance@state.sd.us](mailto:Insurance@state.sd.us)

Phone: (605) 773-3563  
Fax: (605) 773-5369

Director of Insurance	Larry Deiter
Began Present Term:	January 2015
Term of Office:	At pleasure of Governor and Secretary of
Elected/Appointed:	Department of Labor and Revenue
Prior Vocation:	Appointed
	Assistant Director-Property & Casualty

# TENNESSEE

**Tennessee Department of Commerce & Insurance**

Davy Crockett Tower, 5th Floor  
500 James Robertson Parkway  
Nashville, TN 37243

Website: <https://www.tn.gov/commerce/insurance-division.html>

Phone: (615) 741-2241

Consumer Hotline: (615) 741-2218 or (800) 342-4029

Fax: (615) 532-2788

**Commissioner of Commerce and Insurance****Hodgen Mainda**

Began Present Term:

October 2019

Term of Office:

At discretion of Governor

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed

Prior Vocation:

Deputy Commissioner

# TEXAS

**Texas Department of Insurance**

333 Guadalupe St.  
Austin, TX 78701

Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 12030  
Austin, TX 78711

Website: <http://www.tdi.texas.gov>

Phone: (512) 676-6000  
Consumer Hotline: (800) 252-3439

**Insurance Commissioner****Cassie Brown**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

September 2021  
Two Years  
Appointed  
Commissioner of the Division of Workers'  
Compensation

# UTAH

**Utah Department of Insurance**

4315 S. 2700 W., Suite 2300  
Taylorsville, UT 84129

Website: <https://insurance.utah.gov/>  
Life Insurance Inquiries: [life.uid@utah.gov](mailto:life.uid@utah.gov)

Phone: (801) 957-9200 or (800) 439-3805  
Consumer Hotline: (801) 957-9200 or (800) 439-3805  
Fax: (385) 465-6047

**Commissioner of Insurance****Jonathan Pike**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

January 2021  
At the pleasure of the Governor  
Appointed  
Southwest Utah Operations Director,  
SelectHealth



# VIRGINIA

## **Virginia State Corporation Commission**

Bureau of Insurance  
Tyler Building, 6<sup>th</sup> Floor  
1300 East Main Street  
Richmond, VA 23219

Mailing Address:  
Bureau of Insurance  
P.O. Box 1157  
Richmond, VA 23218

Website: <http://www.scc.virginia.gov/boi/index.aspx>  
General Email: [BureauofInsurance@scc.virginia.gov](mailto:BureauofInsurance@scc.virginia.gov)

Phone: (804) 371-9741  
Consumer Inquiries: (877) 310-6560 or (800) 552-7945  
Fax: (804) 371-9849

### **Commissioner of Insurance**

Began Present Term:  
Term of Office:  
Elected/Appointed:  
Prior Vocation:

### **Scott A. White**

January 2018  
At pleasure of State Corporation Commission  
Appointed  
Deputy General Counsel for Financial Services

# VERMONT

**Vermont Department of Financial Regulation**

89 Main Street  
Montpelier, VT 05620

Website: <http://www.dfr.vermont.gov>

Consumer Inquiries Email: [dfr.insuranceinfo@vermont.gov](mailto:dfr.insuranceinfo@vermont.gov)

Phone: (802) 828-3302

Consumer Hotline: (800) 964-1784

Fax: (802) 828-3306

**Department of Financial Regulation  
Commissioner****Michael Pieciak**

Began Present Term:

Term of Office:

Elected/Appointed:

Prior Vocation:

January 2017

Appointed biennially by Governor with Senate consent

Appointed

Deputy Commissioner, Securities Division

# WASHINGTON

**Washington State Office of Insurance Commissioner**

302 Sid Snyder Ave., SW, Suite 200  
Olympia, WA 98504

Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 40255  
Olympia, WA 98504

Website: <http://www.insurance.wa.gov/>  
Consumer Inquiries: [Contact Form](#)

Phone: (360) 725-7171  
Consumer Hotline: (360) 725-7080 or (800) 562-6900  
Fax: (360) 586-2018

**Insurance Commissioner****Mike Kreidler**

Began Present Term:	January 2017
Term of Office:	4 years
Elected/Appointed:	Elected
Prior Vocation:	Optometrist

# WISCONSIN

**Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance**

125 South Webster Street  
P.O. Box 7873  
Madison, WI 53703-3474

Website: <http://oci.wi.gov/>

General/Consumer Inquiries Email: [ocicomplaints@wisconsin.gov](mailto:ocicomplaints@wisconsin.gov)

Phone: (608) 266-3585 (Madison) or (800) 236-8517 (statewide)

Consumer Hotline: (608) 266-0103 or (800) 236-8517

Fax: (608) 266-9935

**Insurance Commissioner****Mark V. Afable**

Began Present Term:

January 2019

Term of Office:

At pleasure of Governor

Elected/Appointed:

Appointed

Prior Vocation:

Chief Legal Officer, American Family Insurance

# WEST VIRGINIA

## **West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner**

West Virginia Lottery Building  
900 Pennsylvania Avenue  
Charleston, WV 25302

### Mailing Address:

West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner  
P.O. Box 50540  
Charleston, WV 25305

Website: [www.wvinsurance.gov](http://www.wvinsurance.gov)

Consumer Services Email: [OICConsumerServices@wv.gov](mailto:OICConsumerServices@wv.gov)

Phone: (304) 558-3354

Consumer Services: (304) 558-3386 or (888) 879-9842 ext. 3864

<b>Insurance Commissioner</b>	<b>James A. Dodrill</b>
Began Present Term:	March 2019
Term of Office:	At pleasure of Governor
Elected/Appointed:	Appointed
Prior Vocation:	Corporate Claims Counsel, The Progressive Group of Insurance Companies

# WYOMING

## **Wyoming Department of Insurance**

106 East 6th Avenue  
Cheyenne, WY 82001

Website: <http://doi.wyo.gov>  
Consumer Inquiries: [Contact Form](#)

Phone: (307) 777-7401  
Consumer Hotline: (800) 438-5768  
Fax: (307) 777-2446

<b>Insurance Commissioner</b>	<b>Jeff Rude</b>
Began Present Term:	September 19, 2019
Term of Office:	At pleasure of Governor
Elected/Appointed:	Appointed
Prior Vocation:	Deputy Commissioner